
  
 

 
 
 
 

 
August 13, 2013 
 
 
RE:  Fiscal Year 2014 RFA Applicant Questions 
 
 
Dear Applicants,      
 
 
This letter contains all the questions submitted in writing from potential applicants for the Fiscal Year 
2014 Community Youth Development (CYD) Request for Application (RFA) in 78744.   
 
 
The following questions were received in writing via email or index card before August 2, 2013, 2:00 
p.m. CST.  Any correspondence regarding this RFA with CYD staff thereafter is prohibited and may be 
grounds for an application to be declared non-responsive and eliminated from consideration for 
funding.   
 
 
Each question is followed by the answer given by the City of Austin Health and Human Services CYD 
Program Director or Grant Coordinator.  Due to several questions being similar, the most expansive 
version has been listed.   
 
 
Thank you for your questions and we hope you consider applying for the 2014 CYD RFA to be our 
partner in providing juvenile delinquency prevention programs in 78744.   
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Ricardo Zavala, CYC       Dot Freeman 
CYD Program Director      CYD Grant Coordinator 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

AAuussttiinn//TTrraavviiss  CCoouunnttyy  HHeeaalltthh  aanndd  HHuummaann  SSeerrvviicceess  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  
MMaatteerrnnaall  CChhiilldd  &&  AAddoolleesscceenntt  DDiivviissiioonn  

FFaammiillyy  HHeeaalltthh  UUnniitt  

 



  
 

Fiscal Year 2014 RFA Applicant Questions 
 

1. The link I went to indicates that available funds are: $57,653.95. Is that per grant? Or total 
available? 

 
 

Response: That is the total available. 
 
2.  As I read this document I understand that the proposals must be connected to recreation 

activities, ie sports programs. Is that a correct understanding? 
 
 

Response: This is correct. 
 

3.  What about job training? 
 
 

Response: For this Request For Applications (RFA), we dedicated funds to support only organized 
sports as this was the #1 priority from the Community Strengths and Needs Assessment (CSNA) in 
2013 from both youth and adults.  Currently CYD does not provide any sports programming due to no 
proposals being received in the last RFA.  In 2015, we will release another RFA, depending on funding 
being provided by the State, which will encompass all priorities required by the State and set by the 
CSNA in 2014. 
Response: This is correct. 

 
4.  How often is this funding released into the DS area and what is the amount of funds allotted to 

DS? 
 
 

Response: For CYD, we release funds into Dove Springs roughly every 4 years depending on funding 
being granted by the State.  Currently, we have $320,201.50 from CYD in Dove Springs to cover all 10 
programs’ supplies and staff to serve over 900 youth each year. 

 
5.  We have been reviewing the RFA documentation. We have one question with respect to the 

number of “unduplicated Target Youths served”. On Page 11 of the RFA, it states that Output#1 
is the average unduplicated number of Target Youths served monthly. To the far right, the target is 
listed as “162”. For a point of clarification, is the RFA requesting “162” as the monthly average for 
“unduplicated Target Youths”. Does this mean that if the program runs for eleven (11) months 
then the total minimum number of youth served would be  1,944? Or does it mean that the RFA is 
seeking “162” total as the minimum number of unduplicated target youth to be served? 

 
 

Response: In this RFA, we are requiring a minimum of 162 to be the monthly average of unduplicated 
youth served for the 11 month contract.  The yearly unduplicated number of youth served will be 
negotiated with the CYD Program Director once an agency has been notified they will receive funding.  
162 is the minimum if only one contract is awarded. 

 
6. If only one (1) contract is awarded, the contract period is eleven months. The contractor will 

negotiate the total number of unduplicated youth to be reached during those eleven months. For 



  
 

this discussion, let’s say the agreed upon number for the year is 500 unduplicated. So the contractor 
is required to work with at least 162 of those 500 participants during each month. Is this correct? 

 
 

Response: For this discussion, if a contract was agreed upon between the CYD Program Director and 
an agency for 500 unduplicated youth to be served for the entire 11 month period, the contractor 
would be required to have a monthly average to serve at least 162 unduplicated youth over the 11 
month period which would come from the 500 unduplicated youth. 
 
7. Do you allow two agencies to collaborate for a grant proposal? 

 
 

Response: CYD funding will only be provided to one agency upon award.  This RFA does not allow 
any subcontracting of services proposed in the Plan of Operation. 
 
8. When it comes to scoring of the applications, does it matter if it is coming from a City Department 

or a non-profit?  Does one entity score higher than the other? 
 
 

Response: No.  No entity scores higher than another.   
 
9. After 2013-2014 CYD grant, is there another 4 year cycle of CYD grant?  And do we reapply at that 

time?   
 

Response: Yes depending on funding from the State.  Yes, there will be another RFA posted if 
funding is secured from the State for fiscal year 2015.   
 
10. The program does not permit anyone already in juvenile justice system to participate?  Does 

opening a program or making equipment open to any juvenile delinquent violate this restriction?  
What precautions should be taken to make sure youth on probation do not participate?  

 
Response: Yes this is correct.  No youth already involved in the juvenile justice system may participate 
in CYD programs.  The City of Austin CYD team will register all youth submitted by the contractor 
into the State database and if the State notifies the City of Austin of their involvement in the justice 
system, the CYD team will notify the contractor that they must cease all services to the youth.   
 
11. Is the grant renewable each year or is this a one-year only grant?  

 
Response: This grant is not renewable.  In 2015, if State funding is secured, the City of Austin will 
release another competitive Request for Applications for CYD for agencies to apply for.   
 
12. Is there a preference between the service being provided in schools or out of schools?   

 
Response: No.  Services may be provided during school time, after school, during the summer, at a 
park as long as youth who live or attend school in 78744 are participating.  Services must be delivered 
every month of the contract period and the required performance measures must be met.  162 monthly 
average of unduplicated youth served if one award is granted and 81 if two are awarded.   
 
13. Are there any items not allowed in the program budget?  For instance, wages for a Program 

Coordinator?   



  
 

 
Response: CYD funds are not allowed to provide any services which are not educational or provide 
leadership skills such as conflict resolution, negotiation, communication skills, goal setting, team 
building, positive self-esteem and empowerment.  Items which are not allowed to be paid for are 
admission to attraction parks, non-educational movies, one-time leisure activities such as bowling, 
playing pool, etc.  CYD funds may be used to pay for staff salaries and fringe.  A majority of CYD 
funds must be used to provide direct services instead of administrative costs.   
 


